
  
Alabama Department of Conservation and Natural Resources     

RFQ 004 25*30 
REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES for DEEPWATER HORIZON OIL SPILL  

GULF RESTORATION PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
RFI Issued: October 16, 2024 

 
To All Potential Respondents: This Addendum is issued to modify the previously issued RFQ documents 

and/or is provided for informational purposes, and is hereby made a part of the RFQ documents. 
 

RFI 1) How many coastal restoration projects will be expected to manage during period of 
service?  
 

Answer:  Approximately 180 projects, subject to change.    
 
  
RFI 2) How many years will the period of service for this as needed contract?   
 

Answer: The anticipated term of the agreement will be for two (2) years (Part I of the 
RFQ), with options to renew at ADCNR’s discretion for a total of up to five (5) years, as 
allowed by law.  

 
 
RFI 3) What is the expected value of the professional services contract?   
 

Answer:  Please see Part A of RFQ.   
 
 
RFI 4) Will the engineering design needs likely involve designing seawalls, breakwalls or coastal 
erosion barriers?    
 

Answer:  Our preference is for engineers (and related disciplines and specialties) to design 
green or more environmentally-conscious structural measures for shoreline stabilization 
and erosion prevention.    

 
 
RFI 5) What type of civil engineering projects will likely need to be designed? water? Sewer? 
drainage? 
 

Answer: Yes, water, sewer, and drainage projects are anticipated.  Generally, the projects 
involve civil engineering and other related disciplines and specialties as needed, such as 
environmental and coastal engineering.  A sampling of the diversity of projects that are 
supported by this scope of work can be found here: Alabama Coastal Restoration Program | Outdoor 
Alabama 

       
 
RFI 6) Does the proposal cover page and back cover count towards the 30-page limit?     
 

Answer: No.  
  
RFI 7) Does section D. Supporting Documentation (which includes the following requested 
forms/attachments: Alabama Vendor Disclosure Statement; Immigration Status Form; 
Certificate of Compliance; W-8; Alabama Secretary of State Proof; and E-Verify Memorandum)   
 

Answer: No, the six (6) Supporting Documentation in section D do not count toward the 
page limit.  

https://www.outdooralabama.com/programs/alabama-coastal-restoration-program
https://www.outdooralabama.com/programs/alabama-coastal-restoration-program

